



# The London and District Men's Dart League



## EXECUTIVE MEETING

April 12, 2023

### Attendance: Oct 4, 2023

Member's Name	P/A	Member's Name	P/A
(President) Val Wilson	P	(Vice President) Dave DesChamp	P
(Treasurer) Dave DeGroot	P	(Scorekeeper-web) Andrew Ferguson	P
(Secretary ) Rob McCrae	P	(Director) Ed Lewanick	P
(Director) Ken Vowles Jr.	P	( Director ) Gerry Leon	P

**Chair:** Val

**Called to Order:** 19:05pm

**Past Minutes:** The minutes from the Sept 6th meeting were emailed to the Board for their reading by the Secretary on Sept 5th. The Secretary motions to accept the amended minutes, seconded by Director Ed, carried.

**Financial Report:** The Treasurer reports that the current balance in the account is \$40,614.05 and that there are no outstanding payables. Secretary Rob motions to accept the financials, seconded by Director Ed , carried.

**Reports of Officers:** Director Ed has handed in the last of his venue inspection sheets to Scorekeeper Andrew.

Director Ken has nothing to report.

Director Gerry handed in the last of his venue inspection sheets to Scorekeeper that were completed by him.

The Secretary handed in his venue inspection that was done for the Canadian Corps after the renovations were done in the main room. Also handed in to Treasurer Dave his spreadsheet with all monies received for the month for player registration & replacements. Total \$570.00.

The Vice-President handed in to Scorekeeper Andrew his completed venue inspections.

The Treasurer handed in to Secretary Rob a player add for Singles. Will be setting up a date to have Secretary Rob added to signing list at the bank. Received the final charge for the L.D.M.D.L website.

The Scorekeeper has nothing to report.



# The London and District Men's Dart League



## EXECUTIVE MEETING

April 12, 2023

The President handed \$25.00 to Treasurer Dave for player fee for Singles. The President handed out memorial plaques for the upcoming memorial tournaments.

**Old Business:** The President starts a discussion regarding the inviting of Ladies Dart League President to our annual banquet. Treasurer Dave says there needs to be a defined role for the invitee. Tabled until next meeting.

The Scorekeeper starts a discussion regarding his access to the website for posting & editing. President Val says he will speak to Ben ( website moderator ) to get him all the access he needs.

**New Business:** The Treasurer starts a discussion regarding the donation of \$100 to the Heart & Stroke Foundation in the name of John Yanchus.

The Scorekeeper starts a discussion to find replacement players for John Yanchus. Secretary Rob says there are 2 names on his list & will contact them to see if they are willing to fill in the vacant spot. Scorekeeper Andrew also noted that Keith Windling would like to be added to the list of players for the Singles league.

Scorekeeper Andrew requested a cheque for internet usage for the months of Aug-Oct 2023. Treasurer Dave made out 2 cheques for the Scorekeeper & Secretary for internet.

Banquet : Menu items have been chosen & Vice President Dave will speak to the venue to get pricing for these options. He will advise at a later date when he has the final amount.

**Motion to Adjourn:** Made by Director Ed seconded by Treasurer Dave  
Next meeting is Nov 1st 2023 at 7:00pm  
Meeting closed at 20:38 pm

**Rob McCrae**

Secretary: L.D.M.D.L.

Phone: 519-868-1886

Email: [secretary@ldmdl.ca](mailto:secretary@ldmdl.ca)